
DEPARTMENT OF HE 

Fog-J and Drug Administration 
Rockvilie MD 20857 

The.Honorable James E. Rogan 
Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property and 

Director of the United States Patent and, Trademark Office 
Box Pat. Ext. 
P.O. Box 1450 
Alexandria, VA 223 13- 1450 

Dear Director Rogan: 

Re: Emende 
Docket No. 03E-0418 

.h”, ‘Y 

This is in regard to the application for patent term extension for U.S. Patent‘No. 5,719,147 filed by Pvlerck & co. under s5 u.s.c. ~ f5~: ‘ Ther;;;;n--G~...@6-.J~& cfi;i;;kJi;;;‘thk‘patent is brnknde 

(aprepitant), which was assigned NDA No. 2 l-549. 
^ 

A review of the Food and Drug Administration’s official records. indicates that this product was 
subject to a regulatory review period before its commercial marketing or use, as required under 35 
U.S.C. $ 156(a)(4). Our records aiso ‘i&I&ate tl;,i-i;r~p~~sents’Bb”~;stst ‘permitted commercial . c , ,*_. ~,,. ..* 9. I .I_ marketing or use of the proatict, as bdefined under 35 u*s-~~:;~’ 1 y@gj; an&~~t~~~;i~~~~~i~e~ LoAS 

,. I I‘ .;..* I . in GEaxo **erations uK Ltd. v. Quiii,, ,d6 p* supp., i’2’i$ @.D;-T...” ~gggybdJg;-sg’$FTTd 3‘92 “r .j’ - 

(Fed. Cir. 1990). 

The NDA was approved on March 26; 2003; v&% ‘makes thesubm&&r of the patent term 
extension application on May 19,2003, timely Within the me~~~~g-of~~“‘U.S:C.‘“~ ‘i 56(d)( r). 

Should you conclude that the subject patent is eligible for p&tent term extension,, please advise us 
accordingly. As required by 35 USC. 3 156(d)(i)(A) 

we wiif tfie”l; d;fg&inAthe. ap.cricible 
* ._ .> ,._ * ~ _ x ~ 

regulatory review period, publish the dete%nation iti the ‘~;‘&&&~I&$&I-, and notify you of our 
determination. 

Please let me know if we can be of further assistance. 

Sincerely yours, 

&ne A. Axelrad 
Associate Director for Policy 
Center for Drug‘Evalu~tion and Research 

cc: J. Eric Thies 
Merck & Co., Inc. 
Patent Department 
P.O. Box 2000 
Rahway, NJ 07065-0907 


